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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys corn] 

Sent: 

-- 

Monday, July 18,201 1 3 44 PM 

To: 

cc: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
srnlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwalter.com; jrstover@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; 
pcflynn@uiwater.com; rjdurham@uiwater.com; Bart Fletcher; Dale Buys; kyoung@psc.state.fl.us.; 
Reilly.steve@leg.state,fl.us; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Filing in Docket No. 100426-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for increase in water and wastewater 
rates in Lake County, Florida 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 28 (Interim Rate Revenue Report June 20ll).ltr.pdf 

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rrsbattornevs.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 

b. Docket No. 100426-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’:j Application for increase in water and 
wastewater rates in Lake County, Florida - Filing the Utility’s interim rate revenue report for 
June 2011. 

c. Lake Utility Services, Inc 

d. 4Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk and attachments - 4 pages. 
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ROSE. SUNDSM~OM 6r BENTLEY. LLP 
wwrv.nb.rmmy..com 

Plarx Rcrporid m thc Lake Maty 06ia 

July 18,2011 

4'IA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100426-WS; Apk..:ation fcsr increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County 
by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.194 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility's interim rate revenue report for 
the period June 01,2011 through June 30,2011. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Very truly yours, 

4- For the Firm 

C W M / t l C  
Enclosures 

cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Dir. of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory .Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

2 " = iU John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) c> a3 i 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) e: a 
Richard J. Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) ~~ I-- 13 ~ 

Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 5 ln Mr. Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) z m  = I: 

5.' 
Keino Young, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

d;lm 
i f =  0 

i.. x: 

V * -  

r- Ln 
Steve Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public C'ounsel (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 

M:\l ,WTAMON'tE\UIlUrES lNN.U51\[.194] UlSlZ010 ME W E V S C  Clcrkll l  lI#llab~ RUr Rcrrnr Rcpmr June 2OXl).hr.dm u o  u) 
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0 LL 

766 N. SUN D m  S u w  4030, ~AUB MARY, PLoUru 32746 (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 

950 PmflNSU CORIoRATE ChCLE, SUrre 2020, BoCA RATON, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 982-71 16 
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251 253101 5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 251102 5015 
251 251102 5025 
251 25,102 5025 
251 251106 5 m  
251 251106 5025 
151 151106 5025 
151 151102 5015 
151 251106 5025 
251 251101 5025 
151 151106 5025 
251 251101 5025 
151 251106 5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 151102 5025 
151 251106 5025 
251 151100 5015 
251 251101 5025 
151 251102 5025 
151 151106 5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 151106 5025 
251 'W1O2 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 151102 5025 
251 15,106 5025 
251 251302 5095 
251 251106 5025 
251 251101 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 151102 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 151102 5025 
251 151106 5015 
251 25,101 5015 
151 251106 5025 

251 251106 5025 
251 151102 502s 

251 151106 5025 
251 Z5IlOl 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 251102 5a25 
251 151106 5025 
251 251102 50% 
251 151106 5025 

251 251102 5025 

251 151106 5025 
251 251101 5025 

co BU 08.1 s u n ~ ~ ? m w n ~ ~  
GLSummaistion - Daily 
GL Summalation - Daily 
GL Summaation - DYly 
GL Summaution - Daily 
GL Summamion - Daily 
GLSummaution - Daily 
GL Summamtion - Daily 
GL Summation - Daily 
GL Summazation - Daiiv 
GL Summaulion - Dailj 
GL Summuation - Daily 
GL SummpIQtion - Daily 
GL Summuation - Daily 
GL S u m m a l i o n  - DYly 
GL Summamion - Daily 
GL summazation. Dally 
GL Summalation - Daily 
GL Summaulion - Daily 
CL Summslalion - Daily 
GL Summmt ion  - Daily 
GL Summaration. Daily 
GL Summswtion - Daily 
GL Sumnulation - Daily 
GL Summaration - Daily 
GL SummpIQlion - Daily 
GL Summarstion. Daily 
GL Svmmnrstion - Daily 
GLSummaration. Daily 
GL Svmmsnlion - Daily 
GL Summamion - Daily 
GL Svmmsralion - Daily 
GL Summarstion. Daily 
GL Surnmnrntion - Daily 
GL Summamion .  Daily 
GLSummslation . Daily 
GL Sumnuration - Daily 
GL Summamion - Daily 
GL Summuation - Daily 
GL Swnmazation - Daily 
GL Summslalion - Daily 
GL Summation - Daily 
GL SurnmslPtion - Daily 
CL Summarstian. Daily 
GL Summation. Daily 
GLSummamtion- Daily 
GL Summautim - Daily 
GLSummslstion - Daily 
GLSummalation . Daily 
GL Summalation. Daily 
GL Summaration - Daily 
GL Summaration - h i l y  

251 
251 
251 

Doc 
278885 
278885 
278885 
m52 
279052 
179056 
l7905.2 
2790s 
279056 
279135 
m 1 3 5  
279053 
179053 
178981 
178981 
279054 
279054 
279058 
279058 
279055 
179055 
279055 
279055 
2 7 9 0 s  
119057 

279036 
279110 
279120 
279041 
279041 
17944 
279044 

279115 
279112 
279LIQ 
279117 
179117 

279036 

as115 

2790.549 
2790.549 
179119 
279119 
279118 
*79ll8 
279113 

SOPS Total 
251100 5030 CCB UNBILLED REVENUE MAY 11 J4 
251101 5030 CCB UNBlUeD UEVENUE MAY XI J4 

251106 5035 GLSummaration - Daily J I  
151106 5035 GLSummamIion. Daily J1 
251106 5035 GLSwnmaration - Daily J I  
251106 5035 GLSummazalion - Daily Ji 
251106 5035 GLSummamstion- Daily JI  
151102 5035 GLSummwation - Daily J I  
151106 5035 GLSumma.aIIon. Daily JI  

278860 
278860 
278860 
278860 
278980 
979133 
279133 
279r33 
27993 
279271 

279053 
279055 
279051 
279036 
279044 
279117 
279117 

DEBIT CREDIT 
(1849) 

(911.77) 

(136.71) 
(136.72) 

(68.001 

136.71 

555.88 
(555.881 
(555.88) 
(39.02) 

(781.761 
(92.151 

(217.06) 
(331.88) 
(86243) 
(3,L.,2) 

(3rn.93) 
(471.061 

(1544.99) 
(3.518.94) 
(1,167.461 

(216.501 
(123,431.05) 

(210.051 
(32.378.16) 

(703.92) 
(3,64737) 

(176.731 
(216.69) 
(34546) 
(82.85) 

(IW.34) 
(184.937.32) 

(184.81) 
(17.147.13) 

(306.17) 
(4.95646) 

(177,17689) 
(99967) 

(19.794.93) 
(188.35) 

(a.901.25) 
(l.714.73) 

(97.941 
(91.161 
(54331 

NET LT PC 
(1849) M P 
(68.00) M P 
(911.77) M P 
136.72 M P 

(136.721 M P 
(L36.721 M P 
555.88 M P 

(55588) M P 
(555.88) M P 
(39.02) M P 

(781.761 M P 
(92.251 M P 

(117.061 M P 
(33*.88)M P 
(86243)M P 
(313.11) M P 

(322.93) M P 
(471.06) M P 

(134.991.4.4 P 
(3518.94) M P 
(1.16746) M P 

(216.50) M P 
(223.4331.05) M P 

(2ro.061 M P 
(32378.16) M P 

(703.921 M P 
(3.647.37) M P 

1176.73) M P 
(216.69) M P 
(345461 M P 
(82.85) M P 

(1w.34) M P 
(184837.32) M P 

(184.81) M P 
(17,247.13) M P 

(306.17) M P 
(4.95646) M P 

(177,176.89) M P 
tsss.57)M P 

(19;P)4,93)M P 
(188.35) M P 

(2,90125) M P 
(1,724.73) M P 

(97.94) M P 
(91.161 M P 
(54.331 M P 

692.60 
2.984.02 

879.75 

64.196.15 

87.625.85 
314.184.06 

2.984.oa M P 
879.75 M P 

87,625.85 M P 
3M.I&(.06 M P 
64.196.15 M P 
(2.722.30) M P 

(904311 M P 
(XW746.86)M P 
(333.668.R)M P 

41,880.22 M P 
76.W7 78 

188.631 M P 
(88091.33) M P 

(258.871 M P 
(1,993.721 M P 
(9.13149) M P 

(48.071 M P 

(4.333.47) M P 

O O C U M N T  HUYRtR-CC'F 
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CO 
251 
151 
25 I 
251 

251 

251 
251 

151 
251 

a51 

951 
251 
251 
251 

251 
251 
251 

251 
251 
251 
051 

BU OW SUBDESCRIPTION n' 
251102 5035 GLSummaratian- Daily JI 
251106 5035 G L S u m W t i o n .  Ddly JI 
251102 5035 GLSummaralion. Daily J, 
251102 5035 GL Summsutian - Daily JI 

S ~ U O Z  5050 GLSumnmmtion- Daily J I  
is i ioz 5050 GLSummaratian- Daily J, 

z51m3 5100 GL Summarstion - Daily J I  

50% Toul 

15~102 5050 GL Summaat ion  - Daily J I  
so50 Total 

5x00 Total 
251103 5105 CCU UNBlUED REVENUE MAY 11 J'I 
151103 5805 MANUALUNBILLED RGVENUE MA\JII 

151103 5m5 MANUALUNUIUED REVENUEJUXJII 
251103 5105 CCB UNBlLLEDREYENUE MAY I1  J i b  

5105 Tofll  
151103 5110 GLSummaat ion-  Daily JI 

251~03 5140 GL Summaration - Daily J, 
151103 5140 GL Summaat ion  - Daily JI 
251103 5140 GLSummnmtion- Daily JI 
251103 5140 GLSumms.stion - Daily J1 
251~03 5140 GLSwnmnration - Daily JI 
251103 5140 GLSummaration- Daily J1 
251103 5140 G L S u m m m t i o n  - Daily J I  
251103 si40 GLSummnration- Daily J> 
151103 5140 GLSummaration- Daily JI 
251103 5140 GLSummaat ion-  Dally J1 
151103 5140 GL Summaistion - Daily J, 
151103 5140 GL Summaration - Daily J, 
25114 5140 G L S u m m a a t i o n ~  Daily JI 
251103 5140 GL SummlPtion - D d y  J: 
151103 5140 GL Summarvtion - Ddly J: 
251103 5140 GLSummaration. Daily J: 
151103 5140 GLSummruation- Daily J: 
251103 JWO GLSummnution- h i l y  J ,  
25~103 5140 GLSumm*atlon. Daily J:, 
151103 5140 GLSummazation- Daily Jl 
15114 5140 GL Summaration - Dally J ,  
151803 5140 GLSummsut ion-  Daily J !  
251103 5140 GLSummaration- Daily Jl 
151103 5140 G L S u m m a t i o n -  Daily J8 

251103 5155 GLSummaat ion-  Daily J ,  
151103 5155 GLSummaat iun-  Daily Jl 
151103 5155 CLSummaretion- Daily J ,  
151103 5155 GL S u m m a t i o n  - Daily J1 

251t03 5170 GLSummaration- Daily J ,  
251103 5170 GLSummaration - Daily J 
251103 5170 GL Summaration - Daily J:. 

151101 5185 GL Sum-tion. Daily J.. 
151102 5285 GL Summamion - Daib J:, 
151103 5285 GLSummaration - Daily J ,  
251106 5285 GL Sum-tion - Daily J :  
151101 5285 GL Summaation - Daily J:: 
251102 5285 GL Summaation - Daily J ,  
251102 5185 GL Summaution - Daily J 
251103 5285 CLSummamtion - Daily J:. 
251103 5285 GL Summaration - Daily J: 
251103 5285 G L S U m m ~ ~ l t i o n  - Daily A. 
151106 5285 GLSummazstion- Daily JI 
251106 5285 GLSummuation. Daily JI 
151106 5285 GLSummaation - Daily A 
251102 5285 GLSummnution- Oaily J: 
251103 5285 GLSummaratim- DiUy JI 
251106 5285 GLSummazation- Daily JI 
251101 5285 GL Summaaation- Daily J, 
251103 5285 GL Summaration - Daily J, 
251106 5285 GL Summaration - Daily J,. 
251102 5285 CL Summarstion - Daily J ,  
251103 5285 GLSummaration- Dsily J ,  
&it06 5285 GLSummaut ion-  Daily J ,  

5llOTOPI * 

5n40Totd 

5*55TaPI 

snoTotal 

DEBIT 

554.69 

554.60 
1,371.59 
1~37169 

83519.39 
4,193.21 

6.893.87 
94060647 

183.60 

183.60 

91.50 

91.50 

90.00 

CRGDIT 
(4665.20) 

(1.326.83) 
(6.219.77) 

(36S06.11) 

(348.73) 

(0.28) 
(134.60) 
(134.88) 

NET LT PC 
(4,665.20) M P 

(348.73)M P 
(1916.83) M P 
(6.219.n) M P 

m.60 M P 
(0.28) M P 

(134.60) M P 
419.72 

197371.59 M P 
2311.59 

83,519.39 M P 
4.193.2r M P 

(82466.4)M P 
6.893.87 M P 
ia.wo.4o 

(150.00) M P 
(I50.W) 

(36,506.11) 

(1'2441) M P 

(183.60) M P 
183.60 M P 

(183.60) M P 
(71.25) M P 
(s.06)M P 
(68.17) M P 

(151.97) M P 
(503.70) M P 
(156.744) M P 
(138.74) M P 
(246.94) M P 
(K38.74) M P 
(6937) M P 

(172.58) M P 
(138.74) M P 
(138.74) M P 

1164.734.57) M P 
(3.944.35) M P 

(616.26) M P 
1242.05) M P 
(69.37) M P 

(179.47) M P 
(69.39) M P 

(6.711.71) M P 
(6.630.84) M P 
(2.741.04) M P 

(537 .79M P 

l,i54.63 M P 
( 0 . 8 ~ )  M P 

(174.11) M P 
879.70 
(15.00) M P 
(63.00) M P 
(63.00) M P 

(310.00) M P 
91.50 M P 

(91.50) M P 
(91.50) M P 
91.50 M P 

(91.50) M P 

90.00 M P 
(90.00) M P 
(90.00) M P 

(197.00) M P 
(11.00) M P 

( I .Olo.00)  M P 
(346,50) M P 

(73.50) M P 
(585.00) M P 
Ibg3.oo)M P 

(l0.50) M P 
(90.00) M P 

(172.203.0l) 

(16,621444) 

(98.50) M P 



M 
251 
251 
251 
251 
251 
251 
251 
251 
251 

BU OBJ SUBDESCMFCION 
251101 5185 GL Summazation - Daily 
a51106 5185 GLSummazatbn- Daily 
251102 5185 G L S u m m a u t b n -  Daily 
251103 5185 GLSummnutian- Daily 
251106 9 8 s  GLSummsutmn-  Daily 
251102 5185 GLSummaution- Daily 
151103 5185 GLSummsralion - Daily 
251106 5185 GL S u m m u l i o n  - Daily 
a551102 5185 GL Summzation - Daily 
25~103 5285 GLSummuat ian-  Daily 
251106 5285 GLSummarPtan- Mly  
251102 5185 GLSummarstion- b i b  
251103 5185 GLSummsut ion-  W l y  
251106 5185 GL SummPlstion - Daily 
251102 5185 CL Summamion - Daily 
251103 5185 GLSummWation- Daily 
251106 5185 GL Summaration - Daily 
a51106 5185 GL Summuntion - Daily 
251102 5285 GL Summarstion - Daily 
251103 5285 CLSummsrstian- Daily 
251106 5285 GLSummsut ion-  D W  
an01 5285 CLSummant ian-  Ikih/ 
251103 -85 GLSummazation- Daily 
251106 5185 GL Surnmaullon - Dally 
251102 5285 GL Summautian - Daily 
251803 5185 GLSummaration - Daily 
151106 5285 GLSummsrstion . Daily 
251102 5285 GLSummsration. Daity 
251103 5285 GLSummzat ion-  Daily 
25rno6 5185 GL Summaration - Daily 
251~06 5285 GL Summzalion - Daily 
151102 5285 GL Summmtion  - Daily 
251103 5185 GL Summamion - Daily 
151106 5285 GLSummvation- Daily 
151101 5285 GLSummazation. Daily 
251~03 5285 GL Summazatian - Daily 
151106 5a85 GL SummPlstion . Daily 
251102 5185 C L S u m m a u k n -  Daily 
251106 5185 CLSummuat ion-  Daily 
251101 5185 GLSummualion - Daily 
251103 5285 GL Summarntion - Daily 
~51106 52% GLSumrnslslion - Daily 
‘qiia2 5285 GL SurnmPlstion - Daily 
251106 5285 GL Summuntion - Daily 

518s TOOW 
G-d Total 

Z m 5 7  
279057 
m 5 7  
Z79)036 
279036 
279036 
279uo 
mno 
279110 

279041 
279044 
279044 
179044 
279115 
179115 
179115 
179122 
279122 
179111 
179117 
279117 
m i 1 7  
ai9066 
279119 
279119 
279119 
179118 
279118 
179118 
m i 2 3  
179113 
17911, 
179111 
m111 
279124 
279114 

(39.00) M P 
(39.00) M P 

(19500) M P 
(2r.00) M P 
(21.00) M P 
(75.00) M P 
(31.50) M P 
(31.50) M P 

(195.00) M P 
(M).W)M Y 
(63.00) M P 
(42.00) M P 
(90.00) M P 
(73.50) M P 
(51.50) M P 
(45.W) M P 
(52.50) M P 
(31.50) M P 
(30.00) M P 
(210.25) M P 
(10.50) M P 
(60.00) M P 

(520.00) M P 
(73.50)M P 
(73.50) M P 

(395.00) M P 
(41.00) M P 
(21.00) M P 

(4o5.WM P 
(88.00) M P 

(165.00)M P 
(31.50) M P 
(31.50) M P 

(535.00)M P 
(176.00) M P 
(47o.W)M P 

(9,292.25) 
f827A92.18) 


